
Pierce 
Township 

 
Organizational 

Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

Meeting Agenda 

950 Locust Corner Rd.  Cincinnati, Ohio 45245  513-752-6262 – www.piercetownship.org  

Proudly serving residents since 1893 

http://www.piercetownship.org/


Pierce Township 
 

Board of Trustees 

Organizational 
Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

6:30pm 

Meeting Agenda 
Call Meeting to Order (Roll Call): Chairman Batchler 

Pledge of Allegiance: Trustee Riebel  

Trustee Updates: Chairman Batchler 

Approval of Minutes: Chairman Batchler 

Approval of Motions & 
Resolutions: 

                   
Chairman Batchler 

Executive Session (reviewing 
negotiations or bargaining sessions with public 

employees & compensation of public employees  
ORC 121.22 (G)(4 & 1):  

 
Chairman Batchler 

Adjournment: Chairman Batchler 

Department Reports Available on Township website at 
least 24 hours before each Meeting 

http://piercetownship.org/administration/meeting-
minutes/2014-meeting-minutes  

Pierce Priorities: 
  -  Culture 
  -  Quality of Life 
  -  Pierce 2035 

http://piercetownship.org/administration/meeting-minutes/2014-meeting-minutes
http://piercetownship.org/administration/meeting-minutes/2014-meeting-minutes


Pierce Township Trustees 
Meeting  
Minutes 

 
December 10, 2014 

 
 The Board of Trustees of Pierce Township, Clermont County, Ohio met in 
Regular Session at 6:30 PM, on Wednesday, December 10, 2014 at the Pierce 
Township Administration Building, 950 Locust Corner Road. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 Mrs. Batchler asked everyone to join the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
INVOCATION 

Chairman Bonnie Batchler asked Trustee Richard Riebel to lead the meeting in 
prayer. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 Chairman Bonnie Batchler called the meeting to order. Board members 
answering roll call:  Mrs. Bonnie Batchler, and Mr. Robert Pautke and Mr. Richard 
Riebel.  Also present were Fire Chief Craig Wright, Assistant Fire Chief Scot Light, 
Police Chief Jeff Bachman, Township Administrator Tim Hershner, Public Works 
Manager, John Koehler, and Assistant to the Administrator, Claudia Carroll and Legal 
Counsel, Tom Keating. 
  
Administrator Updates 
 Mrs. Batchler requested any Supervisor updates. The following items were 
noted:   
 

• Administrator Tim Hershner introduced Larry Gross, the new Pierce Township 
Part Time Zoning Violations Officer to the Board and the residents. 

• Administrator Tim Hershner informed the Board that Bill Bockenstette resigned 
his position on the Pierce Township Zoning Commission and asked Mr. 
Bockenstette to stand and allow the Board to thank him for his years of service. 

 
Bill Bockenstette Resignation Accepted – Zoning Commission 

Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke to accept the resignation of 
Bill Bockenstette effective December 31, 2014.  Roll call on motion:  All aye. 

 
Celebratory Events  

Mrs. Batchler requested any Supervisor or Trustee updates and/or celebratory 
events. 
 
 The following items were noted: 



• Administrator Tim Hershner introduced Paul Houston, Dick Schuler, Stan 
Shadwell, Bob Sanders Members of the Zoning Commission and Karen Rebori, 
Alternate member. 

• Mr. Pautke thanked Doug Dresig for his efforts to stepping up for public parks. 
• Mr. Pautke thanked Jenny Newcomb for the newsletters and media plan. 
• Mr. Pautke thanked George Carpenter for assistance in coordinating residential 

surveys. 
• Mr. Pautke thanked Chief Wright and the members of Fire Department for 

implementing the reading program at Locust Corner Elementary School and he 
read a thank you letter from the school which thanked the Fire Department for 
noticing one child who needed shoes and for the firemen going out and 
purchasing new shoes for this child.  The letter from the school told the Fire 
Department just how thrilled the child was when the child was pulled out into 
hallway and given the new shoes that afternoon. 

• Trustee Bob Pautke then thanked the Police Department and Police Chief Jeff 
Bachman for the “Shop with a Cop” program which was started and continues to 
be offered by the Police Officers for needy children in the community. 

• Trustee Bob Pautke noted that Tim Hershner is now on the Chamber of 
Commerce Finance Committee. 

• Trustee Bob Pautke proposed to the County Engineer that the Engineers Office 
coordinates a cooperative association for all of the different Road Departments 
throughout Clermont County so that communication and when needed 
purchasing power be encouraged.  He compared the idea to what the County 
Police Chiefs and the Fire Chiefs Association do to help support safety services. 

• Trustee Richard Riebel informed the Board and the residents that the 2014 road 
paving project was finished. 

• Trustee Richard Riebel also addressed the upcoming plans from Duke Energy 
regarding the removal of the clay out of their property off Pond Run, and Nelp 
Road. 

• Trustee Richard Riebel also shared that Sam Hoh from Evans Excavation alerted 
the Township that the Hiker – Biker path may be paved next Spring versus this 
year since it is late in the year and paving the path will be better in warmer 
weather. 

  
November 24, 2014 – Minutes Approved 

Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke to approve the minutes of 
November 24, 2014 Special Meeting minutes as presented.  Roll call on motion: All aye. 
 
Resolution 014-020 – Declaring a Public Nuisance for 3567 Lewis Rd. 

Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke that based upon the 
recommendation of Township Administrator Tim Hershner the Board approve 
Resolution 014-020 declaring a public nuisance on property 3567 Lewis Road, Amelia, 
Ohio 45102 with the costs associated with the cleanup of the nuisance assessed 
against the property owner.    Roll call on motion: All aye. 

 
 



New Ambulance Stretcher - Approved 
Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke that based upon the 

recommendation of the Assistant Fire Chief Scott Light, the Board approve the 
purchase of a new ambulance stretcher in the amount not to exceed $7,428.00 to 
replace the stretcher that was damaged in the wreck on August 25, 2014, and it is noted 
that this expenditure has already been funded by the insurance reimbursement which 
the township has already been received on November 26, 2014. Roll call on motion: All 
aye. 

 
Termination Part Time Employees – Approved 

Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke that based upon the 
recommendation of the Assistant Fire Chief Scott Light that the Board terminate part 
time employees, Ryan M. Pennekamp and Christopher J. Eisenecker for failure to 
successfully complete their probationary period.  Their departure status shall be 
considered in poor standing with the Township and become effective immediately. Roll 
call on motion: All aye. 

 
Bobcat Enterprises Repairs - Approved 

Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke that based upon the 
recommendation of the Public Works Manager John Koehler that the Board agrees to 
have Bobcat Enterprises repair the Skid steer Loader for the cost of $3,664.00.  Roll call 
on motion: All aye. 
 
Katie Gausmann Thielmeyer – Hired Part–time Firefighter/Paramedic   

Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke based upon the 
recommendation of Assistant Fire Chief Scott Light that the Board to hire Katie 
Gausmann Thielmeyer as part-time Firefighter/Paramedic at the established hourly rate 
based upon the successful completion of a 1 year probationary period noting that any 
financial expenses for required physical, drug screening, and background check be the 
expense of the township. Roll call on motion: All aye. 
 
Repair by Summit Fire Apparatus - Approved  

Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke based upon the 
recommendation of Assistant Fire Chief Scott Light that the Board approve the payment 
to Summit Fire Apparatus for the repair of the 2006 Ford F-450 Ambulance which was 
completed on October 31, 2014 in the amount of $14,707.51 after the insurance 
reimbursement was received by the Township. Roll call on motion:  All aye 
 

Fiscal Office Reports and Motions 
The fiscal office included and provided a cash summary by fund, a bank 

reconciliation report, receipt account status report and an appropriation status report to 
the Board of Trustees and requested the following motions. 

 
Payment of Bills – October 29, 2014 
Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr.Pautke that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer; the Board approves the bills from 



October 29, 2014 in the amount of $62,574.90 as previously provided.   Roll call on 
motion:  All aye 

 
Payment of Payroll – November 5, 2014 
Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer the Board approve the payroll of 
November 5, 2014 in the amount of $103,688.33 as previously provided.  Roll call on 
motion:  All aye 

 
Payment of Bills – November 11, 2014 
Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr.Pautke that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer; the Board approves the bills from 
November 11, 2014 in the amount of $20,171.22 as previously provided.   Roll call on 
motion:  All aye 

 
Payment of Bills – November 12, 2014 
Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer; the Board approves the bills from 
November 12, 2014 in the amount of $152,593.91 as previously provided.   Roll call on 
motion:  All aye 

 
Payment of Payroll – November 19, 2014 
Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer the Board approve the payroll from 
November 19, 2014 in the amount of 125,996.54 as previously provided.  Roll call on 
motion:  All aye 

 
Payment of Bills – November 21, 2014 
Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer; the Board approves the bills from 
November 21, 2014 in the amount of $93,633.53 as previously provided.   Roll call on 
motion:  All aye 

 
Payment of Bills – November 26, 2014 
Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer; the Board approves the bills from 
November 26, 2014 in the amount of $17,936.09 as previously provided.   Roll call on 
motion:  All aye 

 
Payment of Dump Truck 
Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer the Board approve the payment on the 
dump trucks in the amount of $50,584.00.  Roll call on motion:  All aye 

 
 
 



Agency Fund 27 
Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Fiscal Officer the Board authorize the activation of 
Fund 27, the Agency Fund for the purpose of accounting for the stale dated checks 
which have never been presented for payment.    Roll call on motion:  All aye 

 
Transfer to Agency Fund 27 - Approved  
Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel to transfer to the newly 

activated Agency Fund #27, the amount of $6,009.89. from the stale dated checks. Roll 
call on motion:  All aye. 

 
General Public Discussion  
Mrs. Batchler opened the floor for public input and residents made comments 

regarding the Beckjord losses,  the need for more public education and input about the 
Beckjord closure and the lost revenue to the township.  Then the discussion moved to 
the Board setting the meeting dates for 2015.  After receiving a complaint from a 
resident regarding the Board rescheduling numerous 2014 meetings,  it was noted by 
the Board that the Board’s Regular meeting dates were only changed twice in 2014 and 
both changes were made with more than 30 days of public notice.  No decision 
regarding meeting dates for 2015 was made. 

 
Executive Session 
At 8:31 PM, Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke to enter into 

Executive to discuss personnel matters, candidate and interview schedule, real estate 
sale and counsel with legal Attorney Tom Keating pursuant to ORC 121.22 (1), (2) and 
(3).  Roll call on motion:  All aye.   

 
At 9:36 PM, Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel, to leave 

executive session, with no action being taken the Board during the Executive Session. 
 
Karen Rebori – Appointed to Zoning Commission 
Mr. Riebel made a motion, seconded by Mr. Pautke that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Administrator Tim Hershner to appoint Karen Rebori 
to replace Bill bockenstette’s term to Zoning Commission effective January 1, 2015 
through May 31, 2015. Roll call on motion:  All aye. 

 
Tom Sill – Appointed as Alternate Zoning Commission Member 
Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Administrator Tim Hershner to appoint Tom Sill to 
replace Karen Rebori’s term as an Alternate Zoning Commission Member effective 
January 1, 2015 through May 31, 2015. Roll call on motion:  All aye. 

 
Bob Sanders – Zoning Appeals Commission Member 
Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel that based upon the 

recommendation of the Township Administrator Tim Hershner to appoint Bob Sanders 



to a Full Term Zoning Appeals Commission Member effective November 29, 2014 to 
November 28, 2019.  Roll call on motion:  All aye. 

 
Salute to Leaders - Nomination 
Mrs. Batchler made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel to nominate Jeff Mazzaro 

and the Stillmeadow Country Club as the Salute to Leaders nominee.   Mrs. Batchler 
and the Board noted that Stillmeadow Country Club and Mr. Mazzaro and his business 
partners had made a major investment and continue to contribute to the community.   
Roll call on motion:  All aye 

 
Negotiations Authorized with Duke Energy 
Mrs. Batchler made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel to authorize Tim Hershner 

to negotiate terms with Duke Energy on three key issues: First, the access to Nelp Road 
and the road status during the upcoming clay removal by Duke Energy.  Second, the 
needed repairs by Duke Energy to Nelp Road after the use of heavy earth haulers on 
the Township roads by Duke Energy. Third, the property acquisition of any donated 
property from Duke Energy to Pierce Township of specifically, a track of 5.221 acres 
that is composed of two parcels: 272803D002 and 272803D065. Roll call on motion:  All 
aye 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 At 10:12 PM, Mr. Pautke made a motion, seconded by Mr. Riebel to adjourn the 
meeting.  Roll call on motion:  All aye.  
 
 
ATTESTED: 
The Pierce Township approved the foregoing minutes of the Board of Trustees on: 
 
____________________ 
Karen Register, Township Fiscal Officer 
 
____________________ 
Mrs. Batchler, Chairman 
Pierce Township Board of Trustees 

 
 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the John Koehler Public Works Manager, the board approve the additional cost 
for grounds maintenance with Sullivan Services in the amount of $1,120.00 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the John Koehler Public Works Manager, the board accept the bid from Sullivan 
Service for the 2015 Grounds Maintenance Contract, in the amount of $17,920.00. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the John Koehler Public Works Manager, the board accept the bid from Sullivan 
Service for the 2015 Grounds Fertilization , in the amount of $4,562.17. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the John Koehler Public Works Manager, the board appropriate in 2015 $4,000.00 
for gravel for the unimproved roads in Pierce Township. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the payment of the Stormwater 
Phase II fee in the amount of $3,709.95. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 Pierce Township 
Regular Trustee Meeting Dates and Times be scheduled for and noticed for the second Wednesday of each month starting at 6:30 p.m., 
except for November meeting which is scheduled for Wednesday, November 11, at 6:30 p.m. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
 
 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 Pierce Township 
Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Dates and Times to be scheduled as needed. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 Pierce Township 
GreenSpace Meeting Dates and Times be scheduled for and noticed for the 1st Wednesday of each month starting at 6:30 p.m. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 Pierce Township 
Zoning Commission Meeting Dates and Times be scheduled for and noticed for the 1st Tuesday of each month starting at 6:30 p.m., except 
for November meeting which is scheduled for Wednesday, November 4, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 Community Event 
Calendar (schedule attached). 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 Park/Recreation 
Event to organize and promote a Concert-in-the-Park series featuring live entertainment, the cost for entertainers, staging, lights, and PA 
system with the amount not to exceed $5,000.00. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made by Trustee ____________________, the board nominate and name ______________________ as Chairman of 
the Board and _____________________ Vice Chairman of the Board for calendar year 2015. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
 
 
 
 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 Annual Dues to 
Clermont County & Ohio Township Association for the four elected officials and Administrator. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 Memorial Day 
Services for the two Pierce Township Cemeteries in the amount of $650.00. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Administrator Tim Hershner, the board approve the 2015 winter Ohio Township 
Association convention and other such meetings where attendance by the Elected Officials, and designated employees would be beneficial to 
the Township. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
 
 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the payroll from 12-17-14 in the amount of 
$178,706.01 as previously provided. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the bills from 12-18-14 in the amount of 
$192,224.92 as previously provided. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the payroll from 12-03-14 in the amount of 
$105,998.36 as previously provided. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the bills from 12-05-14 in the amount of 
$20,255.69 as previously provided. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 

 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 

 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the bills from 12-22-14 in the amount of 
$28,401.53 as previously provided. 

 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 

 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board create fund # 56, Kroger TIF fund for the new 
Kroger store in Amelia. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board authorizes the Fiscal Officer to make all necessary 
intra-fund transfers during the year of 2015. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 

 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the Annual contribution to OTARMA in 
the amount of $_______________. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 

 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the mileage rate of $ .575 which the 
Township Officials and designed employees be paid for the use of their personal vehicles in the performance of their duties outside the 
boundaries of Pierce Township be set for the current IRS rate established for business mileage.   
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 
 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the final amended certificate 
for 2014 retroactive to December 22, 2014 due to the Auditor’s office on December 23, 2014. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 

 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Motion is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board adopt Resolution # __________ for a 
temporary 2015 Appropriation Resolutions in all necessary line items to pay January, February, and March 2015 bills. 

 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 

 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Motions and Resolutions 
Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting 

December 29, 2014 

 
A Resolution is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the Health Care for 2015. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 

 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
A Resolution is made, based upon the recommendation of the Fiscal Officer, the board approve the Insurance Coverage 
for 2015. 
 
1st: ___________________                  2nd:______________________ 

 
Mrs. Batchler                       ___________ 
Mr. Pautke                            ___________ 
Mr. Riebel                             ___________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 























Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 01/14/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 02/11/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 03/11/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 04/08/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 05/13/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 06/10/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 07/08/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 08/12/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 09/09/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 10/14/15
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 11/11/15 Veterans Day
Board of Trustee Regular Meeting 12/09/15

Board of Zoning Appeal Meetings TBD

GreenSpace Committee Meeting 01/07/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 02/04/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 03/04/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 04/01/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 05/06/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 06/03/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 07/01/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 08/05/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 09/02/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 10/07/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 11/04/15
GreenSpace Committee Meeting 12/02/15

Zoning Commission Meeting 01/06/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 02/03/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 03/03/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 04/07/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 05/05/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 06/02/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 07/07/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 08/04/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 09/01/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 10/06/15
Zoning Commission Meeting 11/04/15 Election day on the 3rd
Zoning Commission Meeting 12/01/15

2015 Meeting Calendar



2015 Community Event Calendar 

 

Baseball Field Registration Spring January 12, 2015 starting @ 11:00 am – 
January 16, 2015 ending @ 5:00pm 

Easter Egg Hunt     April 21, 2015 (2 weeks before Easter) 

Music in the Park     June 20, 2015 

Clean Up Days June 4 (8 am to 7 pm), 5 (8 am to 7 pm)                                          
& 6 (8 am to 4 pm) 

Baseball Field Registration Fall June 15, 2015 starting @ 11:00 am –       
June 1, 2015 ending @ 5:00pm 

4th of July Parade     July 4, 2015 

Gregg Missman Day     July 9, 2015 

Music in the Park     July 18, 2015 

National Night Out     August 4, 2015 

Music in the Park     August 15, 2015 

Becca Run      September 5, 2015 

Trick or Treat      October 31, 2015 

Shop with a Cop     December TBD 

Shop with a Fire Fighter    December TBD 

 









































           M________ moved the adoption of the resolution:

1-A    ADMINISTRATIVE

           1-A-1      Salaries -- Trustees __________________________________________________ 61,704.00$                         

           1-A-2      Salary -- Fiscal Officer _______________________________________________ 28,176.00$                         

           1-A-2a    Salary -- Administrator _______________________________________________ 80,000.00$                         

           1-A-2b    Salary -- Development Facilitator _______________________________________

           1-A-2c    Salary -- Assistant to the Fiscal Officer __________________________________ 12,500.00$                         

           1-A-3      Travel and Other Expenses of Officials __________________________________ 3,000.00$                           

           1-A-4      Supplies -- Administration _____________________________________________ 9,000.00$                           

           1-A-5      Equipment -- Administration ___________________________________________ 2,000.00$                           

           1-A-6      Insurance __________________________________________________________ 70,000.00$                         

           1-A-7      Burial Expenses ____________________________________________________

           1-A-10    Legal Counsel (Annual and Otherwise) __________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           1-A-11    Memorial Day Expenses ______________________________________________ 650.00$                              

           1-A-12    Employer's Retirement Contribution _____________________________________ 35,000.00$                         

           1-A-13    Assessments and Contributions _______________________________________ -$                                    

           1-A-15    Workers' Compensation ______________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           1-A-15a  Unemployment Compensation _________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-A-16    General Health District _______________________________________________ 65,000.00$                         

           1-A-17    Auditor's and Treasurer's Fees _________________________________________ 4,000.00$                           

           1-A-18    Advertising Delinquent Lands __________________________________________ 13.00$                                

           1-A-19    State Examiners' Charges ____________________________________________ 2,000.00$                           

           1-A-21    Election Expenses __________________________________________________ 2,000.00$                           

           1-A-22    Hospital Contributions ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-A-23    Library Contributions _________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-A-24    Civil Defense _______________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-A-25    Contingency Account ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-A-26    Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 703,507.27$                       

           1-A-27    Transfers __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Miscellaneous Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 1,123,550.27$            

Pierce Township Annual Temporary Appropriation Resolution 014-___
Rev. Code, Sec. 5705.38

The Board of Trustees of Pierce Township, Clermont County, Ohio, met in Special session on the

29th day of December, 2014, at the office of 950 Locust Corner Rd with the following members present:

________________________________________

________________________________________

________________________________________

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Pierce Township, Clermont County, Ohio, that to

provide for the current expenses and other expenditures of said Board of Trustees, during the fiscal year,

ending December 31st, 2015, the following sums be and the same are hereby set aside and appropriated for

the several purposes for which expenditures are to be made for and during said fiscal year, as follows, viz:

1   GENERAL FUND   01

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for MISCELLANEOUS PURPOSES:

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for TOWN HALLS, MEMORIAL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS PURPOSES:



           1-B-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-B-2      Improvement of Sites ________________________________________________ 15,000.00$                         

           1-B-3      New Building and Additions ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-B-4      Utilities ____________________________________________________________ 9,000.00$                           

           1-B-5      Maintenance Supplies and Materials ____________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           1-B-6      Equipment Purchases and Replacements ________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           1-B-7      Repairs ____________________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           1-B-8      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

Total Town Halls, Memorial Buildings and Grounds Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 36,000.00$                 

           1-C-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-C-2      Equipment Purchases and Replacements ________________________________ -$                                    

           1-C-3      Improvement of Sites ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-C-4      New Buildings and Additions __________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-C-5      Contracts __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-C-6      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-C-7      Repairs ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-C-8      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Fire Protection Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           1-D-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-D-2      Improvement of Sites ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-D-3      Land Purchases ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-D-4      New Building and Additions ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-D-5      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-D-6      Supplies __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-D-7      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-D-8      Union Cemetery ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-D-9      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Cemetery Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           1-E-1      Contracts _________________________________________________________ 6,000.00$                           

           1-E-2      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

Total Lighting Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 6,500.00$                   

1-B   TOWN HALLS, MEMORIAL BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for FIRE PROTECTION PURPOSES:

1-C   FIRE PROTECTION

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for CEMENTERY PURPOSES:

1-D   CEMETERIES

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for LIGHTING PURPOSES:

1-E   LIGHTING

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for PARKS AND RECREATION PURPOSES:



           1-F-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-F-2      Improvement of Sites ________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           1-F-2a    Improvement of Sites - Playground Improvements __________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           1-F-3      Land Purchases ____________________________________________________ 18,000.00$                         

           1-F-3a    January Knoop Greenspace ___________________________________________ 699.73$                              

           1-F-3b    Greenspace ________________________________________________________ 150.00$                              

           1-F-4      New Building and Additions ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-F-5      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

           1-F-6      Supplies __________________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           1-F-7      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ 100.00$                              

           1-F-8      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           1-F-8A    Events/Park Concerts _______________________________________________ 4,500.00$                           

           1-F-8B    Veterans Memorial _________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

Total Parks and Recreation Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 33,449.73$                 

           1-G-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-G-2      Equipment Purchases and Replacements _______________________________ -$                                    

           1-G-3      Contracts _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-G-4      Supplies __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-G-5      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-G-6      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Police Protection Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           1-H-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-H-2      Land Purchases and Leases __________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-H-3      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-H-4      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-H-5      Repairs ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-H-6      Contracts __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-H-7      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Sanitary Dump Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           1-J-1      Salaries and Fees ___________________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           1-J-2      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           1-J-3     Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 29,000.00$                         

Total Zoning Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 50,500.00$                 

1-K   HIGHWAYS - MICELLANEOUS

           1-K-1      Salaries -- Trustees __________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-2      Employer's Retirement Contributions ____________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-3      Workers' Compensation ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-3a    Unemployment Compensation _________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-4      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-5      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-6      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-7      Maintenance of Equipment ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-8      Buildings and Additions ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-9      Utilities ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-10    Insurance __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-K-11    Other Expenses _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

1-F   PARKS AND RECREATION

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for POLICE PROTECTION PURPOSES:

1-G   POLICE PROTECTION

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for SANITARY DUMP PURPOSES:

1-H   SANITARY DUMP

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for ZONING PURPOSES:

1-J   ZONING

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for HIGHWAYS-MISCELLANEOUS PURPOSES:



Total Highways - Miscellaneous Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for HIGHWAYS-MAINTENANCE PURPOSES:



1-L   HIGHWAYS - MAINTENANCE

           1-L-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-L-2      Materials ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-L-3      Contracts __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-L-4      Other Expenses _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Highways - Maintenance Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

1-M   HIGHWAYS - IMPROVEMENTS

           1-M-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-M-2      Materials __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-M-3      Contracts _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           1-M-4      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Highways - Improvements Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

1-N   ADVANCES - OUT

           1-N-1      Advances - Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Advances - Out Purposes (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

Total General Fund Expenditures 1,250,000.00$            

2-A    MISCELLANEOUS

           2-A-1      Salaries -- Trustees __________________________________________________ -$                                    

           2-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution _____________________________________ -$                                    

           2-A-3      Worker's Compensation ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           2-A-3a     Unemployment Compensation _________________________________________ -$                                    

           2-A-4      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           2-A-5      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

           2-A-6      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           2-A-7      Maintenance and Equipment __________________________________________ -$                                    

           2-A-9      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 2,000.00$                           

2-B    MAINTENANCE

           2-B-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           2-B-2      Materials __________________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

           2-B-3      Contracts __________________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           2-B-3A    Salt 5,000.00$                           

           2-B-4      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

2-C    IMPROVEMENT

           2-C-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           2-C-2      Materials __________________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           2-C-3      Contracts __________________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           2-C-4      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

Total Motor Vehicle License Tax Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 14,000.00$                 

That there be appropriated from the GENERAL FUND for HIGHWAYS-IMPROVEMENTS PURPOSES:

2   MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX FUND   02

That there be appropriated from the MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX FUND:
A   MISCELLANEOUS

B   MAINTENANCE

C   IMPROVEMENT



3-A    MISCELLANEOUS

           3-A-1      Salaries -- Trustees __________________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution _____________________________________ -$                                    

           3-A-3      Worker's Compensation ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-A-3a     Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-A-4      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           3-A-5      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           3-A-6      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           3-A-7      Maintenance and Equipment __________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-A-8      Buildings and Additions ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-A-10    Other Expenses _____________________________________________________ 228,500.00$                       

3-B    MAINTENANCE

           3-B-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-B-2      Materials __________________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           3-B-3      Contracts __________________________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           3-B-3A    Salt ______________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-B-4      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

3-C    IMPROVEMENT

           3-C-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-C-2      Materials __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           3-C-3      Contracts __________________________________________________________ -$                                    
           3-C-4      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Gasoline Tax Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 258,000.00$               

4-A    MISCELLANEOUS

           4-A-1      Salaries -- Trustees __________________________________________________ -$                                    

           4-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution _____________________________________ 35,000.00$                         

           4-A-3      Worker's Compensation ______________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           4-A-4      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

           4-A-5      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ 40,000.00$                         

           4-A-5a    Gasoline and Diesel _________________________________________________ 15,000.00$                         

           4-A-6      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           4-A-9      Utilities ____________________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

           4-A-10    Insurances _________________________________________________________ 100,000.00$                       

           4-A-13    Other ____________________________________________________________ 35,000.00$                         

           4-A-13a  Equipment Repairs _________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

           4-A-13b  Equipment Rental ___________________________________________________ 2,500.00$                           

           4-A-13c  Legal _____________________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

4-B    MAINTENANCE

3   GASOLINE TAX FUND   03

That there be appropriated from the GASOLINE TAX FUND:

A   MISCELLANEOUS

B   MAINTENANCE

C   IMPROVEMENT

4   ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND   04

That there be appropriated from the ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND:

A   MISCELLANEOUS

B   MAINTENANCE



           4-B-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ 140,000.00$                       

           4-B-1A    Administrative Salaries ______________________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           4-B-2      Materials __________________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

           4-B-3      Contracts __________________________________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           4-B-3a     Contract Salt       5,000.00$                           

           4-B-4      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           



4-C    IMPROVEMENT

           4-C-2      Materials __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Road and Bridge Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 493,000.00$               

           5-A-1      Salaries -- Trustees __________________________________________________ -$                                    

           5-A-2      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ 15,000.00$                         

           5-A-3      Employer's Retirement Contribution _____________________________________ -$                                    

           5-A-4      Worker's Compensation ______________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           5-A-5      Improvement of Sites ________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           5-A-8      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           5-A-9      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

           5-A-10    Repairs ___________________________________________________________ 2,000.00$                           

           5-A-11    Contracts __________________________________________________________ 40,000.00$                         

           5-A-12    Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Cemetery Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 75,000.00$                 

           7-A-1      Contracts __________________________________________________________ 39,000.00$                         

           7-A-2      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

Total Lighting Assessment Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 40,000.00$                 

40000

           8-A-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ 70,000.00$                         

           8-A-1A    Administrative Salaries _______________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           8-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution _____________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           8-A-3      Worker's Compensation ______________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           8-A-3A     Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           8-A-5      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           8-A-6      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           8-A-7      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           8-A-8      Contracts __________________________________________________________ 575,000.00$                       

           8-A-9      Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 289,000.00$                       

           8-A-9C    Other Legal ________________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

Total Garbage and Wasye Disposal District Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 1,000,000.00$            

           9-A-1      Salaries ___________________________________________________________ 1,000,000.00$                    

           9-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution _____________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           9-A-3      Worker's Compensation ______________________________________________ 150,000.00$                       

           9-A-6      New Buildings and Additions __________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           9-A-7      Tools and Equipment ________________________________________________ 32,000.00$                         

           9-A-8      Supplies ___________________________________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           9-A-8a    Fuel ______________________________________________________________ 40,000.00$                         

           9-A-8b    Wearing Apperal ____________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           9-A-8c    Vehicle Parts and Supplies ___________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           9-A-9      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           9-A-11    Utilities ___________________________________________________________ 7,000.00$                           

C   IMPROVEMENT

5   CEMETERY FUND   05
That there be appropriated from the CEMETERY FUND:

7   LIGHTING ASSESSMENT FUND   07
That there be appropriated from the LIGHTING ASSESSMENT FUND:

8   GARBAGE AND WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT FUND   08
That there be appropriated from the GARBAGE AND WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT FUND:

9   POLICE DISTRICT FUND   09

That there be appropriated from the POLICE DISTRICT FUND:



           9-A-12    Insurance _________________________________________________________ 30,000.00$                         

           9-A-12a  Health Insurance ___________________________________________________ 135,000.00$                       

           9-A-12b  Liability Insurance __________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           9-A-13    Training ___________________________________________________________ 4,000.00$                           

           9-A-13a  Accredited Tuition ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           9-A-14    Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 1,446,000.00$                    

           9-A-14b  Comm Center Charges _______________________________________________ 60,000.00$                         

           9-A-14c  Legal______________________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

Total Police District Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 3,000,000.00$            



           10-A-1      Salaries __________________________________________________________ 400,000.00$                       

           10-A-1a    Salaries - Administration _____________________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           10-A-1b    Salaries - Mechanics ________________________________________________ 30,000.00$                         

           10-A-1c    Salaries - Part Time _________________________________________________ 150,000.00$                       

           10-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ____________________________________ 60,000.00$                         

           10-A-3      Worker's Compensation _____________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           10-A-6      New Buildings and Additions _________________________________________ 500.00$                              

           10-A-6a    Equipment ________________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           10-A-6b    Vehicles __________________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

           10-A-6c    Facilities _________________________________________________________ 15,000.00$                         

           10-A-7      Utilities __________________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

           10-A-8      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ 100.00$                              

           10-A-9      Supplies __________________________________________________________ 15,000.00$                         

           10-A-9a    Wearing Apperal ___________________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

           10-A-9b    Fuel _____________________________________________________________ 15,000.00$                         

           10-A-9c    Vehicle Parts and Supplies __________________________________________ 15,000.00$                         

           10-A-10    Repairs ___________________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           10-A-10a  Equipment Repairs _________________________________________________ 100.00$                              

           10-A-11    Contracts _________________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           10-A-14    Insurance _________________________________________________________ 30,000.00$                         

           10-A-14a  Health Insurance 125,000.00$                       

           10-A-14b  Liability Insurance ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           10-A-15    Other Expenses ____________________________________________________ 44,800.00$                         

           10-A-15a  Training 1,000.00$                           

           10-A-15b  Comm. Center Charges ______________________________________________ 7,000.00$                           

           10-A-15c  Legal _____________________________________________________________ 7,000.00$                           

           10-A-15d  Accredited Tuition __________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

Total Fire District Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 981,000.00$               

           14-A-6      Cinergy ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           14-A-7      Wal-Mart _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           14-A-8      Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           14-A-9      NADDI ___________________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

           14-A-10    NADDI  4 _________________________________________________________ 1,500.00$                           

Total Police Foundation and Donation Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 28,000.00$                 

           15-A-1      Principal _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           15-A-4      Interest __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           15-A-5      Other ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total General Bond Retirement Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           16-A-1      Bond Fund Principal ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           16-A-2      Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 30,861.06$                         

           16-A-4      Interest __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           16-A-5      Advances Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           16-A-6      Capital Improvement ________________________________________________ -$                                    

10   FIRE DISTRICT FUND   10

That there be appropriated from the FIRE DISTRICT FUND:

14   POLICE FOUNDATION AND DONATION FUND   14
That there be appropriated from the POLICE FOUNDATION AND DONATION FUND:

15   GENERAL BOND (NOTE) RETIREMENT FUND   15
That there be appropriated from the BOND RETIREMENT FUND:

16   SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BOND RETIREMENT FUND   16
That there be appropriated from the SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BOND RETIREMENT FUND:



           16-A-7      General Reserve Fund -$                                    

Total Special Assessment Bond Retirement Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 30,861.06$                 



           18-A-1      Fees ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           18-A-2      Contracts ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           18-A-3      Other ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Bond Funds (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           21-A-1      Police Equipment __________________________________________________ -$                                    

           21-A-2      Fire Equipment ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           21-A-3      Road Equipment ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           21-A-4      Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Capital Equipment Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           22-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           22-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           22-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           22-A-3a    Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           22-A-4      Land Purchases ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           22-A-5      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           22-A-6      Supplies __________________________________________________________ 2,957.51$                           

           22-A-7      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           22-A-8      Contracts _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           22-A-9      Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 13,000.00$                         

Total Drug Enforcement Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 15,957.51$                 

           23-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ 20,000.00$                         

           23-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           23-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-A-4      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-A-5      Supplies and Materials _____________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-A-6      Purchased Services ________________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-A-7      Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 87,000.00$                         

           23-A-8      Transfer Out ______________________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-B-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-B-2      Supplies and Materials ______________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           23-B-3      Purchased Services / Contracts _______________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           23-B-3A   Salt _____________________________________________________________ 4,000.00$                           

           23-B-4      Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 5,000.00$                           

           23-B-5      Equipment Repair__________________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-B-6      Purchased Services-Contracts _______________________________________ -$                                    

           23-C-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-C-02    Supplies and Materials _____________________________________________ -$                                    

18   BOND FUNDS   18
That there be appropriated from the BOND FUNDS:

21   CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND   21
That there be appropriated from the CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND:

22   DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND   22
That there be appropriated from the DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:

23   TOWNSHIP MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX FUND   23
That there be appropriated from the TOWNSHIP MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX FUND FUND:

23B   CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR   23B

23C   PURCHASING, ERECTING, MAINTAINING SIGNS, MARKERS, LIGHTS AND SIGNALS   23C



           23-C-03    Equipment and Expenses_____________________________________________ 10,000.00$                         

           23-C-07    Other 

Expenses_____________________________________________________ -$                                    



           23-D-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-D-2      Supplies and Materials ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-D-3      Equipment and Machinery ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-D-4      Buildings _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           23-D-5      Other ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Township Motor Vehicle Licenses Tax Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 152,000.00$               

           27-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-3a    Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-4      Land Purchases ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-5      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-6      Supplies __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-7      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-8      Contracts _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           27-A-9      Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 6,009.89$                           

Total Fiduciary Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 6,009.89$                   

           28-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ 200,000.00$                       

           28-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           28-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           28-A-3a    Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           28-A-4      Land Purchases ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           28-A-5      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ 2,000.00$                           

           28-A-6      Supplies __________________________________________________________ 25,000.00$                         

           28-A-7      Repairs ___________________________________________________________ 1,000.00$                           

           28-A-8      Contracts _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           28-A-9      Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 271,000.00$                       

           28-A-9a    Comm Center Charges ______________________________________________ 500.00$                              

           28-A-10    Training 

___________________________________________________________ 500.00$                              

Total Ambulance and Emergency Medical Services Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 500,000.00$               

           33-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-4      Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-5      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-6      Supplies and Materials ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-7      Contracts ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-8      Equipment and Machinery ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-9      Buildings _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-10    Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 2,328.73$                           

           33-A-11    Transfers-Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           33-A-12    Advances-Out ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Enforcement and Education Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 2,328.73$                   

           35-A-1      _________________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           35-A-2      _________________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           35-A-3      _________________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           35-A-5      Other ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

23D   ROAD MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT, BUILDING AND OTHER   23D

27   FIDUCIARY FUND   27
That there be appropriated from the FIDUCIARY FUND:

28   AMBULANCE AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND   28
That there be appropriated from the AMBULANCE AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND:

33   ENFORCEMENT AND EDUCATION FUND   33
That there be appropriated from the ENFORCEMENT AND EDUCATION FUND:

35   FIRE TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT FUND   35
That there be appropriated from the FIRE TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT FUND:



Total Fire Training and Equipment Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            



           36-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-4      Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-5      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-6      Supplies and Materials ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-7      Contracts ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-8      Equipment and Machinery ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-9      Buildings _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-10    Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-11    Transfers-Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           36-A-12    Advances-Out ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total School Resource Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           38-A-1      Principal __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           38-A-2      Interest and Fiscal __________________________________________________ -$                                    

           38-A-3      Cost of Issuance ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           38-A-4      Debt Service Reserve _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           38-A-5      Ohio Bond Fund ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           38-A-6      Other ____________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total TIF Bond Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           39-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-2     Contracts ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-4      Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-5      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-6      Supplies and Materials ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-7      Contracts ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-8      Equipment and Machinery ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-9      Buildings _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-10    Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-11    Transfers-Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           39-A-12    Advances-Out ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total TIF Improvement Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           40-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-4      Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-5      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-6      Supplies and Materials ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-7      Contracts ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-8      Equipment and Machinery ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-9      Buildings _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           40-A-10    Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 10,949.05$                         

           40-A-11    Transfers-Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    
           40-A-12    Advances-Out ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Fire Foundation and Donation Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 10,949.05$                 

36   SCHOOL RESOURCE FUND   36
That there be appropriated from the SCHOOL RESOURCE FUND:

38   TIF Bond Fund   38
That there be appropriated from the TIF BOND FUND:

39   TIF IMPROVEMENT FUND   39
That there be appropriated from the TIF IMPROVEMENT FUND:

40   FIRE FOUNDATION AND DONATION FUND   40
That there be appropriated from the FIRE FOUNDATION AND DONATION FUND:



           41-A-1      Salaries __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           41-A-5      Other ____________________________________________________________ 2,316.74$                           

Total Hike Bike Path Fund 2,316.74$                   

           43-A-1      Salaries __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           43-A-2      Employers' Retirement Contribution ____________________________________ -$                                    

           43-A-3      Workers' Compensation _____________________________________________ -$                                    

           43-A-4      School Reimbursement ______________________________________________ 200,000.00$                       
           43-A-5      Other ____________________________________________________________ 732,028.93$                       

Total TIF Bond Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 932,028.93$               

           44-A-1      Salaries _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-3      Worker's Compensation ____________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-4      Unemployment Compensation ________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-5      Tools and Equipment _______________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-6      Supplies and Materials ______________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-7      Contracts ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-8      Equipment and Machinery ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-9      Buildings _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-10    Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 4,950.00$                           

           44-A-11    Transfers-Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           44-A-12    Advances-Out ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Police Tablet Reporting System  Grant Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 4,950.00$                   

           45-A-1      Salaries __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           45-A-16     Advances Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           45-A-17     Transfer In ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total COPS Grant Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           46-B-2      Materials _________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total TIF Bond Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           47-A-4      Equipment ________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total TIF Bond Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           48-A-10    Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 20,773.00$                         

           48-A-11    Transfers-Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

           48-A-12    Advances-Out ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total FEMA Grant Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 20,773.00$                 

           49-A-1      Salaries __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

           49-A-16     Advances Out _____________________________________________________ -$                                    

42    Hike Bike Path Grant
That there be appropriated from the Hike Pike Path GRANT FUND:

43   WALMART TIF FUND   43
That there be appropriated from the WALMART TIF FUND:

44   Police Tablet Reporting System GRANT FUND   44
That there be appropriated from the Police Tablet Reporting System GRANT FUND:

45   COPS GRANT FUND   45
That there be appropriated from the COPS GRANT FUND:

46   SNOW EVENT FEMA GRANT   46
That there be appropriated from the SNOW EVENT FEMA GRANT FUND:

47   FIREMAN'S FUND HERITAGE GRANT FUND   47
That there be appropriated from the FIREMAN'S FUND HERITAGE GRANT FUND:

48   FEMA GRANT FUND   48
That there be appropriated from the FEMA GRANT FUND:

49   POLICE DRUG TASK FORCE GRANT   49
That there be appropriated from the POLICE DRUG TASK FORCE GRANT FUND:



Total Police Drug Task Force Grant Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            



           50-A-4      School Reimbursement _____________________________________________ 40,000.00$                         

           50-A-5      Deductions _______________________________________________________ -$                                    

           50-A-10    Other Expenses ___________________________________________________ 92,543.93$                         

Total Pierce Point TIF Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 132,543.93$               

           51-A-8      Equipment and Machinery ___________________________________________ -$                                    

           51-A-15    Training __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total EMS Training and Equipment Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           52-A-2      Employer's Retirement Contribution ___________________________________ -$                                    

           52-A-16    Advances-Out ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Mobile Data Computer Upgrade Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           53-A-5      Supplies __________________________________________________________ -$                                    

Total Bullet Proof Vest Grant Fund (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ -$                            

           55-A-10    Other Expenses       ______________________________________________ 11,711.00$                         

Total FEMA Project Storm Debris & Water Damage (Carry Frd. To Recap., P 14) ______________ 11,711.00$                 

           56-A-4    School Reimbursement       

______________________________________________ -$                                    

           56-A-05   Other Expenses 10,000.00$                 

50    PIERCE POINT TIF FUND   50
That there be appropriated from the PIERCE POINT TIF FUND:

51   EMS TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT FUND   51
That there be appropriated from the EMS TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT FUND:

52   MOBILE DATA COMPUTER UPGRADE FUND   52

That there be appropriated from the MOBILE DATA COMPUTER UPGRADE FUND:

53   BULLET PROOF VEST GRANT FUND   53

That there be appropriated from the BULLET PROOF VEST GRANT FUND:

55   FEMA PROJECT STORM DEBRIS & WATER DAMAGE

That there be appropriated from the Fema Project Storm Debris & Water Damage FUND:

56   KROGER TIF

That there be appropriated from the Fema Project Storm Debris & Water Damage Fund:



              Miscellaneous General Purposes                              (1A1 -1A127) _________________ 1,123,550.27$                    

              Town Hall Purposes                                                 (1B1-1B8) ___________________ 36,000.00$                         

              Fire Protection Purposes                                          (1C1-1C9) ___________________ -$                                    

              Cemetery Purposes                                                 (1D1 -1D9) ___________________ -$                                    

              Lighting Purposes                                                    (1E1 -1E2) ___________________ 6,500.00$                           

              Parks and Recreational Purposes                             (1F1 -1F8) ___________________ 33,449.73$                         

              Police Protection Purposes                                      (1G1 -1G6) ___________________ -$                                    

              Sanitary Dump Purposes                                         (1H1 -1H7) ___________________ -$                                    

              Zoning Purposes                                                     (1J1 -1J13) ___________________ 50,500.00$                         

              Highway Purposes                                                  (1K1 -1M4) ___________________ -$                                    

              Advances - Out                                                       (1N1)________________________ -$                                    

Total General Fund __________________________________________________ 1,250,000.00$                    

2    MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX FUND _________________________________ 14,000.00$                         

3    GASOLINE TAX FUND ________________________________________________ 258,000.00$                       

4    ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND ____________________________________________ 493,000.00$                       

5    CEMETERY FUND ___________________________________________________ 75,000.00$                         

7    LIGHTING ASSESSMENT FUND _______________________________________ 40,000.00$                         

8    GARBAGE AND WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT FUND ______________________ 1,000,000.00$                    

9    POLICE DISTRICT FUND _____________________________________________ 3,000,000.00$                    

10  FIRE DISTRICT FUND ________________________________________________ 981,000.00$                       

14  POLICE FOUNDATION AND DONATION FUND __________________________ 28,000.00$                         

15  GENERAL BOND RETIREMENT FUND _________________________________ -$                                    

16  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BOND RETIREMENT FUND _____________________ 30,861.06$                         

18  BOND FUNDS ______________________________________________________ -$                                    

21  CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND __________________________________________ -$                                    

22  DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND ____________________________________ 15,957.51$                         

23  TOWNSHIP MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE TAX FUND ______________________ 152,000.00$                       

27  FIDUCIARY FUND ___________________________________________________ 6,009.89$                           

28  AMBULANCE AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND ______________ 500,000.00$                       

33  ENFORCEMENT AND EDUCATION FUND ______________________________ 2,328.73$                           

35  FIRE TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT FUND _______________________________ -$                                    

36  SCHOOL RESOURCE FUND __________________________________________ -$                                    

38  TIF BOND FUND ____________________________________________________ -$                                    

39  TIF IMPROVEMENT FUND ____________________________________________ -$                                    

40  FIRE FOUNDATION AND DONATION FUND _____________________________ 10,949.05$                         

42  Hike Bike Path Grant FUND ________________________________________________ 2,316.74$                           

43  WALMART TIF FUND _________________________________________________ 932,028.93$                       

44  FIRE DPARTMENT FEMA GRANT FUND ________________________________ 4,950.00$                           

45  COPS GRANT FUND _________________________________________________ -$                                    

46  SNOW EVENT FEMA GRANT FUND ____________________________________ -$                                    

47  FIREMAN'S FUND HERITAGE GRANT FUND ____________________________ -$                                    

48  FEMA GRANT FUND _________________________________________________ 20,773.00$                         

49  POLICE DRUG TASK FORCE GRANT FUND ____________________________ -$                                    

50  PIERCE POINT TIF FUND _____________________________________________ 132,543.93$                       

51  EMS TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT GRANT FUND ________________________ -$                                    

52  MOBILE DATA COMPUTER UPGRADE FUND ___________________________ -$                                    

53  BULLET PROOF VEST GRANT FUND __________________________________ -$                                    

54  POLICE EQUIPMENT FUND __________________________________________ 11,711.00$                         

55 FEMA PROJECT STORM DEBRIS & WATER DAMAGE _____________________ 10,000.00$                         

56  Krogeer TIF Fund ___________________________ 10,000.00$                         

GRAND TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS ____________________ 8,971,429.84$            



THE STATE OF OHIO, CLERMONT COUNTY, ss:

Mr. ________________________________ seconded the Resolution and the roll being called upon its 

adoption the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. _____________________________________, ___________

Year               

____________________________________________
Township Fiscal Officer                                          

Mr. _____________________________________, ___________

Mr. _____________________________________, ___________

Adopted ___________________________, ________   _________________________________
                                                 Month and Day                                         Year                              Fiscal Officer, Board of Township Trustees

I, Karen Register, Fiscal Officer of the Board of Trustees of Pierce Township, Clermont County, Ohio, 

and in whose custody the Files, Journals and Records of said Board are required by the Laws of the 

State of Ohio to be kept, do hereby certify that the foregoing Annual Appropriation Resolution is 

taken and copied from the original Resolution now on file with said Board, that the foregoing 

Resolution has been compared by me with said original and that the same is a true and correct copy 

thereof.

WITNESS my signature, this ______ day of __________________________, _________.







Main Line – 513-752-6262 

Bonnie Batchler, Board 
Chair             

Bbatchler@piercetownship.org 

Robert Pautke, Trustee       
Bpautke@piercetownship.org 

Richard Riebel, Trustee 
Rriebel@piercetownship.org 

Karen Register , Fiscal 
Officer Kregister@piercetownship.org 

Tim Hershner              
Administrator  

Thershner@piercetownship.org 

Claudia Carroll                    
Asst. to the  Fiscal Officer 

Ccarroll@piercetownship.org 

 

“Welcome home! Proudly serving you since 1853” 


	11
	Pierce Township�
	Pierce Township�

	December 10 2014 - Regular Meeting
	22
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014
	Motions and Resolutions�Regular Board of Trustee Monthly Meeting�December 29, 2014

	Sullivan Invoices
	Sullivan 2015 Grounds Maintenance Contract
	2015 Phase II Storm Water Fee
	2015 Meeting Calendar
	Sheet1

	2015 Community Event Calendar
	OTARMA 2015 Proposal
	IRS Standard Mileage Rate for 2015
	Copy of 2015 Temporary Appropriation Workbook (3)
	Burnham and Flower Part Time Fireighter Accident and Health Installment
	2
	Slide Number 1


